Louisville Metro Council City Agency Reque&

. Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)
Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)
| | Municipal Aid Program (MAP)

| Primary Sponsor: Steve Magre |

| Amount: $1,380.00 Date: 25 February 2015 |

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources, location of
project/program and any external grantee(s):

Funding for Public Works to fabricate and install new, upgraded street name signs
along the Goss Ave. Corridor from Eastern Pkwy. to Logan St. as described in the
attachment.

City Agency:  Public Works
Contact Person: Stuart Sparks

Agency Phone: 574-3650

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the funds
will be used for a public purpose.

/ﬂ WW $1,380.00 25 February 2015

District # Council Member Wﬁ ‘Amount Date

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Clerk’s Office & OMB Use Only:

Request Amount: Amended Amount:
Reference #: To OMB:

Budget Revision #:

Account #:

To Project Manager: Completion Date:
Actual Cost: Funds Returned:
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Peers, Carrie G

From: Graves, Derek

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2015 9:54 AM
To: Peers, Carrie G

Cc: ' Sparks, Stuart

Subject: Emailing: Schnitzelburg
Attachments: Schnitzelburg.docx

Carrie - please review the attached information. | hope that | have each side of the street accurately receiving the
desired logos. Each listed sign will be custom unless noted otherwise. If everything looks good the total price, which
includes all labor and material to fabricate and install said signs, will be $ 1380.00. Fabrication and Installation will be
performed during overtime hours. Please know that we are preparing to enter our busiest season ( Thunder, Derby,
Marathons, etc...). If the given information and price is acceptable we would hope to have all work completed by the
end of June. Feel free to contact us with any questions.. Thanks again!



GCerman-Paristown & Schnitzelburg Street Name Signs

German-Paristown Logo:

e 1—9" Goss Ave 900 — the existing Logan Street sign will

remain as is.

1-9" Boyle St. 1200 & 1 — 9” Goss Ave. 900 — installers

will relocate new signs at utility pole in front of 933 Goss

Ave.

e 1— 9" Krieger St. 1200 & 1 — 9” Goss Ave. 900

e 1—9” Spratt St. 1200 & 1 — 9” Goss Ave. 1200 - installers
remove existing post and relocate new signs at utility
pole at Four Pegs Beer Lounge.

e 1—12" Texas Ave. 1200 & 1 — 12” Goss Ave. 1200 — both
will be installed on utility pole in front of 1201 Goss Ave.

e 1—12" Goss Ave. 1200 at Eastern Pkwy 1100. Existing
Eastern Pkwy sign will remain as is.

Schnitzelburg Logo:

e 1-12" Goss Ave 1200 at Eastern Pkwy 1000. Faded 12”
Eastern Pkwy 1000 sign will be replaced with standard
green street name sign ( no charge ).

e 1—9” Reasor Ave. 1000 & 1 - 9” Goss Ave. 1200. Both
signs are to be installed above new Stop sign ( replace
faded — no charge ) & new 10’ post.



1 - 12" Texas Ave. 1300 & 1 — 12” Goss Ave. 1000. Both to
be installed on utility pole in front of 1138 Goss Ave. / old
barbershop.

1—9” Hickory St. 1300 & 1 — 9” Goss Ave. 1000. Both to
be installed in front of 1036 Goss Ave.

1 — 9” George Hauck Way 1300, 1—9” < To Hoertz Ave.
1300 & 1 - 9" Goss Ave. 900. This installation will require
a new Tap In base and 10’ Post. George Hauck Way
1300 must be installed ABOVE < To Hoertz Way 1300.
1 — 9” McHenry St. 1300 & 1 — 9” Goss Ave. 900. Both to
be installed in front of 948 Goss Ave.



NDF OR CIF INTERAGENCY CHECKLIST

Interagency Name: Public Works

Program/Project Name: Goss Avenue Corridor Street Name Signs

Yes/No/NA
Request Form: Is the NDF Request Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding? Yes
Request Form:  If matching funds are to be used, are they disclosed with account numbers in the sifl
request form description? :
Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, does the amount of the request exclude the matching .
fund amount? 4
Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they disclosed with account numbers in i
the request form description?
Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does Metro Louisville own/will own the real estate, building Ves
or equipment? If not, the funding source is probably NDF.
Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does the project have a useful life of more than one year? If Yes
not, the funding source is probably NDF.
Ordinance Required: Is the NDF request to a Metro Agency greater than $5,0007 n/a
Ordinance Required: Is the request a transfer from NDF to cost center? If so, is the amount given for oa

the fiscal year $25,000 or less?
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